
From: Stratton, Sophie
To: ttan
Cc: Purdy, Linda
Subject: Forte Public Records Request
Date: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 2:26:36 PM
Attachments: Forte Original Trial Transcript REDACTED.pdf

Statement - Forte REDACTED.pdf
Suffolk Police Department Supplementary Report REDACTED.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Tan,
Attached please find redacted documents pursuant to your public records request submitted January 14,
2022. There is no cost associated with these records. Please let me know if you need any further
information in response to your request.
Take care,
Sophie Stratton
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General | Criminal Division
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609
802.828.5512
 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This email may contain confidential, privileged, and/or
sensitive law enforcement information.  DO NOT read, copy, or disseminate this communication unless you are
the intended recipient. Unauthorized copying, forwarding, disclosure, or distribution of this email or its contents, or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email are prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or
have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately via email or by calling 802.828.5512, and
destroy the email.
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